

**ASSOCIATED STUDENTS OF IDAHO STATE
UNIVERSITY
EXECUTIVE CABINET AGENDA
SHIRLEY SARGENT FAMILY BOARDROOM, PSU
5:00 PM
September 4th, 2024**

- I. CALL TO ORDER – 5:00 PM
- II. ROLL CALL
 - a. 9 president cabinet members were present.
 - b. Absent: Director Barlow.
- III. President, Neelam Mishra – President Mishra let members know that next week is ISU Celebration Week. She also shared some of the events that are scheduled for this week one of which is President Wagner’s Inauguration and inaugural address.
- IV. SAB Director – SAB Director absent.
- V. Vice President, Jennifer Vidales – Vice President Vidales shared that she is currently working developing a plan to utilize the area where the credit union used to be in the SUB for club storage.
- VI. Vice President of Idaho Falls – Vice President Position vacant.
- VII. Vice President of Meridian, Tanner Tracy – Vice President Tracy has been going through the existing clubs on the Meridian campus and creating a list of people who are in charge of the clubs. His plan is to reach out to those club leaders and help provide them a connection to other resources on campus.
- VIII. Pro Temp – Senator Pro Temp, McKalee Bruegeman – Senator Bruegeman shared that she was voted in as the Senate Pro Temp for September last week in senate. She also shared with member’s that last week in senate the Alpha Xi Delta updated constitution was approved and that President Mishra shared that she has been working to get V.P. Tracy situated in his new position and update him on everything ASISU related. She also shared that during the chair committee reports, Senator Fujii, the chair of the finance committee, shared his finance report which included The Jungle funding request which will be voted on in finance committee tonight. Senator Nugent, chair of the rules and appointments committee, shared that her committee is working on reorganizing the governing documents and that any suggestions can be sent to her! Senator Ramani, the chair of the student involvement committee, shared that her committee is

working on organizing tailgates. Senator Pandey, chair of the health, wellness and sustainability committee, is still working on getting a time to meet weekly as a committee. Senator Bruegeman also shared that last week the senate approved all but one director position, the director of sustainability position remains open. Lastly Senator Bruegeman let cabinet members know that the senate also approved the 2024-2025 ASISU scholarships.

- IX. Secretary, Eliana Madison – Secretary Madison shared that she is working on getting all ASISU members access to the Roberts Rules Licensing Training, once she gets this sorted out I will share instructions for completing and accessing this training with each of the members. She also let members know that once she sends out these instructions you will have two weeks to complete this training. Secretary Madison also reminded members that directors are being sworn in tonight, each of the directors need to attend this senate meeting which will start at 7:00 pm right here in the Shirley Sargent Boardroom.
- X. Director of Finance, Zachary Grima – Director Grima nothing to report.
- XI. Director of Public Relations, Sofia Peach – Director Peach nothing to report.
- XII. Director of Community Relations, Kara Price – Director Price nothing to report.
- XIII. Director of Academic Affairs, Aaron Barlow – Director Barlow absent.
- XIV. Director of Student Affairs, Austin Job – Director Job shared that he has been brainstorming and working on the potential to expand the rock climbing wall in the Reeds Gym. Once the cost for this project is determined he may come to ASISU for a chance to collaborate and provide funding for this project.
- XV. Elections Commissioner, Kyle Price – Commissioner Price nothing to report.
- XVI. Deputy Elections Commissioner – Commissioner Position vacant.
- XVII. OTHER
 - i. Discussion
 - a. President Neelam shared that Melissa Caudle from the Wellness Center as well as Karen Homstad from Reeds Gym have wanted to provide a rock climbing exercise for ASISU and ISU Ambassadors. President Mishra advised Director Job to reach out to these resources for a chance to collaborate.

- b. Vice President Vidales shared more about the club storage idea and took suggestions from the cabinet on this project idea.
 - i. Lockers or bins?
- c. Director Job brought up his scholarship class idea again and the cabinet took some time to add further ideas for this concept.
 - i. Collaboration with writing center.
 - ii. Incentivizing students to attend.
 - iii. Offer scholarship for completion and then credit.
 - iv. "Pay people to go to class"
 - v. Upper division credit.
 - vi. Workshop now, work to development of class.
 - vii. Start with already provided class, work with them to advertise and then determine need from there.
 - viii. Don't offer money right out of the gate, keep people participating with money at the end.
 - ix. Tabling in the SUB to determine involvement.
 - x. Get ASISU Student Involvement Committee involved.

XVIII. ROLL CALL

- a. 9 cabinet members were present.
- b. Absent: Director Barlow

XIX. ADJOURN

- a. President's Cabinet adjourned at 5:38 PM